From: Mitchell, Dawn V. (Valerie) <Dawn.V.Mitchell@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 4:00 PM
To: Brown, Robert (Andanet)
Subject: FW: Updated List of Customers Not Eligible to Purchase Controls from Anda

| received the attached list. Are any of the customers considered suspicious and if so please identify and notify DEA as
requested in our meeting last year in a separate notification.

Valerie Mitchell

From: Samuels, Latoya [mailto:Latoya.Samuels@Andanet.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 4:59 PM

To: Mitchell, Dawn V. (Valerie); Connors, Jeffrey M.; Spratley, Leslie M.; Langston, Susan C.; Brown, Robert; Cochrane,
Michael; Cochrane, Patrick; Burchard, Brice D.; Schultz, Emily; Solis, Sabrina

Subject: Updated List of Customers Not Eligible to Purchase Controls from Anda

The attached document provides an updated list of customers who have been denied or are no longer eligible to
purchase controls from Anda.

Please contact our Director of Compliance if you have any questions:
Robert Brown

Robert.Brown@Andanet.com
1-800-331-2632 ext. 74390

Thank you.

Latoya Samuels

Sr. DEA Compliance Analyst
2915 Weston Road

Weston, FL 33331
1-800-331-ANDA (2632) x 74449
Fax 877-396-5751
Latoya.Samuels@andanet.com
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